
 
 

 

                   

                         
 

Fw: Congratulations to the newest FIENS Clack Family Scholars of 2024

From: Russell J Andrews (rja@russelljandrews.org)

To: dempsey@neurosurgery.wisc.edu

Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 at 03:38 PM PDT

Greetings Bob -

Are you OK with including the Clack Family Fellows piece in the Sept WFNS Newsletter (see below)?

Pls let me know in the next 24 hrs...

Thx, Russ

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: FIENS <ohanaonewi@mailman.bloomerang-mail.com>
To: Russell Andrews M.D. <rja@russelljandrews.org>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 at 03:01:22 AM PDT
Subject: Congratulations to the newest FIENS Clack Family Scholars of 2024

Dear Russell ,
 
FIENS would like to announce the newest Clack Family awardees, Jalilarah Nassozi and Célèlebre Mualaba.
As 2024 Clack Family awardees, they will receive funds to continue their neurosurgical education in their
home countries. 
 
You can read the full story about these inspiring young surgeons on the FIENS website here.
 
We look forward to sharing updates on the progress of these ambitious neurosurgeons who will save and
improve the lives of many in Uganda and the Democratic Republic of Congo and inspire other practitioners to
pursue neurosurgical education pathways. 
 
Thank you for your ongoing support of FIENS. 
 
Sincerely, 
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Sincerely, 

Robert J. Dempsey, MD, FACS, FAANS
Chair, Board of Directors
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